Alexandra Stanley

Subject: FW: Notice of Bridge Closure

From: Thornton, A. Scott (VDOT) <Scott.Thornton@vdot.virginia.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2025 9:27:46 AM

To: Christian Goodwin <cgoodwin@louisacounty.gov>; Chris Coon <ccoon@Iouisacounty.gov>
Cc: Rachel Jones <Icbs gsd@louisacounty.gov>

Subject: Notice of Bridge Closure

CAUTION: External email

VDOT will be closing Route 617 East Green Springs RD in Louisa County, VA on April 21st 2025 to rehabilitate the
bridge over Wheeler Creek. The current Structure is posted at 12 ton and has a width of 13’ Feet 5 inches. The
State forces from Lousia Bridge Crew will be removing the Steel Beam Timber deck, widening the abutments and
replacing Superstructure with Steel Beam Timber deck. Once completed the structure will be capable of caring
legal loads and will be roughly 16’ feet wide.

Message boards were placed on Route 617 on April 7th 2025 to announce the closure. The roadway will be closed
0.40 miles from Route 640 East Jack Jouett Rd 1.60 Miles from Route 15. With a low traffic count there will be no
detourin place and VDOT is asking traffic to use alternate routes around the closure. The closure is expected to
last until June 19th 2025.

Thank you,

Scott

A. Scott Thornton

‘ VD DT ' Residency Administrator/Louisa Residency
3709 Davis Highway, Louisa, VA 23093

Phone: 540-967-3710

scott.thornton@vdot.virginia.gov




